From: RM Floods Planning

Sent: 28 May 2019 15:03:17 +0000

To: Mills, Penelope

Subject: 2019-05-28 - DCON(F)/15/2151,Land Ne Haverhill, Wilsey Road, Little Wratting -
SH

FAO Penny Mills

Application to Discharge Conditions 2 - Phasing Strategy, 4 - Ecology, 7 - Landscape Ecological
Managment, 8 - Soft Landscaping, 15 - Open Space and Play Strategy, 36 - Fire Hydrants, 39 - Written
Scheme of Investigation, 41 - Tree Survey, 42 - Ecological Implementation Strategy, 44 - Lighting
Strategy for Bats, 45 - Biodyversity Monitoring Strategy

Land Ne Haverhill Wilsey Road Little Wratting Suffolk

Condition 2 - SCC Flood and Water have a comment related to the phasing strategy and drainage
strategy, it appears plot A8 will be built as part of sub-phase 1A? But what are the SuDS provision for
this plot, currently this is unclear? According to the drainage strategy the only SuDS available that are
downstream of A8 are the Strategic SuDS in the central corridor of plot A7, but these SuDS are set for
Phase 1C - so how will A8 be controlled from a drainage perspective if there are no SuDS for it to use?
Please confirm?

Condition 8 - Provisions should be made for all open watercourses on site to have 3.5m wide
maintenance strips adjacent to the watercourses. This is to allow for apparatus to track along the
watercourse in case de-silting or de-vegetation works are required. All soft landscaping should take into

account guidance in Sewers for Adoption 6t edition where no rooting zones of a minimum 3m must be
provided for all pipework near to trees.

Kind Regards

Steven Halls

Flood and Water Engineer

Flood and Water Management

Growth, Highways & Infrastructure

Suffolk County Council

Endeavour House, 8 Russell Road, Ipswich, Suffolk. IP1 2BX

Tel: 01473 264430
Mobile: 07713093642
Email: steven.halls@suffolk.gov.uk

***SCC’s Local SuDS Guide has been updated! If you're involved in the planning, design and construction
of new developments this may be of interest to you. You will be expected to comply with this new local
guidance. More information can be found here; https://www.suffolk.gov.uk/roads-and-
transport/flooding-and-drainage/guidance-on-development-and-flood-risk/***

From: planning.help@westsuffolk.gov.uk <planning.help@westsuffolk.gov.uk>



Sent: 07 May 2019 10:49
To: RM Floods Planning <floods.planning@suffolk.gov.uk>
Subject: Planning Consultation - DCON(F)/15/2151,Land Ne Haverhill, Wilsey Road, Little Wratting - PM

Planning consultation Please see attached
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confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual to whom it is addressed. If you are not the
intended recipient, be advised that you have received this email in error and that any use,
dissemination, forwarding, printing, or copying of this email is strictly prohibited. If you have received
this email in error please contact the Sender. This footnote confirms that this email message has been
swept for the presence of computer viruses and content security threats. WARNING: Although the
Council has taken reasonable precautions to ensure no viruses are present in this email, the Council
cannot accept responsibility for any loss or damage arising from the use of this email or attachments.
********************************************************_W_S_

The information contained in this email or any of its attachments may be privileged or
confidential and is intended for the exclusive use of the addressee. Any unauthorised
use may be unlawful. If you receive this email by mistake, please advise the sender
immediately by using the reply facility in your email software.

The Council reserves the right to monitor, record and retain any incoming and outgoing
emails for security reasons and for monitoring internal compliance with our policy on
staff use. Email monitoring and/or blocking software may be used and email content
may be read.

For information about what we do with personal data see our privacy notice
https://www.suffolk.gov.uk/about/privacy-notice/
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